
NITED 'NATIONS

CGNOMIC
ND
OCIAt .COUNCll

=r -,
Diett'.
GENERAL
E/CN .6/SR.124
2 April 1953
ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: FRENCH

COMMIa.SION ON TRESTATUS OF WOMEN

Seventh Session

Sill-1MARY RECORD OF T1tE HUNDEED AND ~fENTY -FOURTH MEETIr..u.

Held at Headquarters, New, York,
on Monday, 16 March 1953, at 3.20 p.m. ,

CONTEN'IS"-'.-.
Nationa11,ty of married women: report on the' action taken by the

International Law Commission a,nd the Economio and Sooial Counoil

wi th respect to the drai':ting of a oonvention, on the nationality

of marr'ied ..women (E/2343, E/CN.6j206, E/CN.6/206/Add.l,

E/CN,6/206/Add.2, E/CN.6/2l7, E/CN.6/L.89r

PRm3ENT':'-_..---

.Qha1~!!:

!iaP1?orteur:

r.!1as BERNARDINO

Begum AJVWAR AHMED

Dominican Republio '

Pakistan



E/CN.6/SR.l2~
English
Page 2

PRESENT: (cont'd)

Members:

Alao pre~:

D:lV OIm

Mrs. NOVIKOVA

Mi's. MIR'mAL .)
Mro. Gi\LLO-MULLER*.)

l>iro. TS~:lG

l/.riJ • MllN_\S

Mrs. lliFr.UCImUX

Mru. QTJ~.i;RY

Miss YOll;.m

Mrs. l-lABJLKQWSKA

Mra. POPCVA

lw!ra. WA..TtU~

Mrit. RAID'! "

Mru~ SAN'JBEZ de URDA..'lETA

Mra. KIT!>

, MisG FU..TITA

Mrs. de C.'\STILLO LEDO~l

Burma

Byelor~l5ian Soviet Soc1alia't
Republic

Chile

China

Cuba

France

H5.it1

Key Zealand

Poland

Unton of Soviat Socialist
.. p'.,n,;'')1 i~s " ,

···~r .--.#.. -

U~-,{:Len :::'-'.lgdcm. of Great Britain
8,;.ld l-io', ti.l~:l:ll Irela:id .

U~tted States of'America

Ve~e2.u~la

Germany

Japan

Inter-Americ~ Commission of
Women

Represen't'.3.tivea of special~!;.~d; age")~:

Mrn. FA1ECJHILD

Mr. 'ARNALDO

International Labour
Organisation

United Nations Edu~at1ona.l,

Scien~ific aDd Cultural
Organization (UNESCO)

Representative~ of ~on-governrnental organizations:

Cat~~ory A:

* Alternate

Miss SENDER )
Mr. WAGNER )

Miss KAHN

Mrs. BERESF01ID FOX

International Gonfederation of
Free Trade Unions (ICFTU)

World Federation of Trade
Unions (WFTU)

World Federation of United
Nations Associations (~)



E/CN:6/M..l24 ,
EnEa.lr;h ' '
PaaA '1j

PRESENT ~" ,{eont'd}

R'epl"es~nttit~ve::i of 'nen-6pvez:r.mentai orgabimt1ohD-: (eont'd)

Category B:'

... ; ....

Seeretariat ::

Mrs; M.~ON :)
Mrs. WOQDSWALL)

:Mrtho BENDER "

Nrs. CARTER )
Mro. FREEl<fAN)

1I.rs • HYMER

MiSl.1 de CASTIUaO

Mrs. EVANS '

Mrs. l-ioQlVERN

Mius :S~~FER ,

Miss ESTELLE

Mrd. ANDERSON) ....
Mrs. PAIJ.!ER )

, Mic;) LA LONDE)
Mic~, S~ITH " ,)

'" International Alliance 'Qr"Womea:

, Int,arnatlonaJ. .Co-oper~tlve Women's
Guild " .

Internatio~l Council ot Women

'Intert'.att~lFederatlon of Buslne8'
, , .""_ and, ProfeslifhnaJ. Women, . , . .

, ,~vertlationnl Federatl.on ot Frlend8
ot Yo~ Womea '

InteruatloUaJ. ~ague:ror the Rlghtll
, of Van

l-lalso!1 Qomm1ttee· of Wapen' s:: ;- .::
'" ~tematlonsl ·Organizatlo11a :

Pax Romana ' . ~, .
\ ~. , .

WorldUnlon of Catholic ~O~llla
. organ'izat1ona ~ " ..

.. ..

World~8 Womenr:. Christian.: Tempemee
Union

World f Et Young .W'ailenla 'ebr:1:et'1'aa
AsccaiatiQ:l '

, .
, .

Interne.tloMl 'Feaeratlon .at ll6Dien
Lawy~~,.

Mr•• TENISON-WOODS~h1-et'f1f '"the :Statufl of Women Seetion

Mrs. GRINBERG-VINAVEI{ . Seeretaryot the:,Commfs~ion



E!CN.6/SR.124 "
Englistr
Page 4

NATIONALITY OF MARRlEP WOMEN: REPORT ON THE ACTION TAl<EN BY THE mIERNATIONAL

LAW COMMISSION AND THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO. THE DRAFTING

OF A CONVENTION ON 'm NATION-ALm·oF .~:rEO WOME~ (E/2343~ ·~icN.f>/206, :.
E/CN.6/206!Add.l, E/CN.6/~I.Ad.d.2, E/CN,6/217, E/~N.,6/L.89)

. , , ~

The CHAIRMAN reques~d the See~tarY":::of the Commission to outline the
'. ~,

history of the question o-r' the nationality of ~ed women.

Mrs. GRINBERG-VINAVER (Secretary of";1:he Commission) pointed out that
. .. • .: . • I, .' ~ ',.' ". ~.. .

at its :tourth se~sion t~ Co~ssion on the Sfatus of Women bad requested the

'Economic and S,oc.~ai. Council t~ take appropriate'Inea-sures to ensure the drafttng o-r. '. . '.
, ,

a convention on the nationality ot married women, embOdying the tollow1J1g two

principles: "1.', There shall be no dist~ation b~sed on sex as regards

nationality, in legislat'ion or in practice; 2. Nettl1.er marriage nor its

d1s~~lution shall 'a~-re~t the ~ationality of either ~;ouse. Nothing in such a

conv'ention shall'precl~de the parties to 11. 'trom making prov1B~on for the

v91~tary nat~alizationof ~liens married to their nationals,"'

: The Coun~il bad studied those principles at its eleventh session and had

adopted a 're'solution proPo~.in~ to the International Law CoIIlJllission that 1t should

undertake' as soon aspossibf.e th~ drafting of a -convention to etnbody the
" ., •• '\0 • re ': .. " : ~" • •

principles ~ecomme~edby the Commission on the' Status of W~n. The

InternatioDEil tall' Commissio~, which had been meeting concurrently with ~h~,·

Council, had sta.ted that it dee~d it apprqpr.1ate, to. entertain the proposal o-r 'the
• .. • ~ •• ' ,'. "',. a . .. . ... .

Ec:onom1c and Sociai CO\Ulcil in counexion vith its contemplated work on the

subject of "natioDEility including stateless~e6sn and that it proposed to,.1nit1.a'te
" . . ~ .

that 'Work as Soon as possible. . -'''','
~ ..'. ,. ... "

At its suth session the Commission on the Status. of Women had noted that the
• ._.' i •

InternatidriQ,l.Law COInm1ssion had placed tlle ~uest10n of nationality, and in

particular the nationality of married women, on the agenda of its 1952 seSSion.

The Secretariat had iti'ormed the Commission' that the International Law Commission. '

had drawn up a. r~pl.?rt containing a draft convention on national1ty of married

persons, the provision~ of which closely fQUqwed the principles laid d;own by the

eommiesion on the Sta.t~ Qf Women. " The eol!lZl1issj.on had expressed 1~s satisfect1.on

at the 1Iit~ntion.o~ the' InternationSJ.Lsw e6mnd.s~ion and the action ~ake~ by' the. ~ ,

different organs of the United Natio~.



E/CN.6/SP..124
English
Page. 5.

Sin~e. the p'r.~v;1.OU8:me~tingof the Cbn:m1osion"'on the 'Status': ot' Women, ·the ~.

Interna:t1ona,l L&~ eomm,ia~ion na:d 'dealt' vitb .'heq~siion of the· ·nat1.onaJ.iW of
marriedwo.men, in July i9?2~.....The R.ap;oite~ had~ub~tted a proposal to 'tha~ .

Commissiqa that it 'should de.cide, eompJ.y1.ng with the propoaal of the Econolnic'Md

Social COuneil,· to draft a, cO~\l"ent'1o'n ~mbod.y1lig tlie: princ1J?le~ recommended by th~
Commission on: th~ Status ~fW~n,.on ~he underst.anding that in doing~o'tt ald not

expreBsaD:i approval of those. pri~ciples. Th~ Co_s~1on'bad ~jected that. .

prop03aland had deeided to' communiaate ,its de~is1on concerning the draft··

convention On the nationality of married per,Gons to the President of.' the 'Economie

and Socia.l Council:, together w1th .the draft .'eo~~ention prePared by its' Rapporteur

and the summary records or the meetings a:t 'Which ~bat draft bld'been discusDed.

The Secretary-General had therefore draft~d a note (E/CN.6iZJ.7) int'ornU:i:lg the'

COmmisG,i:a'n on the St·a.tus of. Women of the letter he bad received froDl'.theCb8:f:ioman

of t~ Interne.tio:oal Law CommiGt31on, which appea~ed in document Ef2343~ :which ale-o

. contained a· brief e-urvey of the hist~ry .of t~e que~tion•.

Furthermo~e, tha S.~er~tariat had drawn -qp for the use of the commission on the

Status of .Women dOcume~~ E/eN.6/2~, ~h~ch gave tb.~ mOat ree~nt Dtatutory' ana:
.' • 4. ••

constitutional provision~ concer~g the nationality of married women.: 'ghe .

drew.the.Comm1ssion t s .a.ttention ip. particular to the ta.blet' at the cnd of' t.bat

doc:ument sh~1ng: the effeet of marriage .t~ a natio~ on the a.cqulaitio:l ot

nationality by an alien in the various countries.

At the ~eeond part of its fourte~ntb session the Eeonomic and SOcial Council

• had' considered its basic programme. for 1953 and: had decided to .pogtpone .~he

,oxamination of the draft convention on the nationality of married. women to its

sixteenth session, to be held at Geneva in ~uly 1953•

.. :Mra~ HAHN. (Up.itcd.Ststeg pf Amerlc~) sa.id that' the UnitQd State•.~

delegation had repeatedly expressed ita int~rest in' the qu~stiO~Of th~' equality

ot women 88' far as nationality was q.o~cerned and i%l the drafting of a. convention

embodying the prirlciples adopted by the Cqmm1ssion in +950. She was glad to

note! that the Intern~tionalLaw Oomm1ssion had begun to study the Whole question

of nationality and she felt sure that itD work would be facilitated by the

documentation prepared at the request of the Comtl!lsion on the Status of Women1-'

and especially by document E/CN.6/206.
/ .



E/a'i!t/6jsR .124
Engi1sh' .
Page 6

It' was a oauas 'of regret .that the., prlnolplee ad~pted by the Comm1~e~on

on the Status of Woinert.threeyeara pr~V1o~.aly. had not yet. bee~ embodled~in ­

a: separate convention on 'th~ ~tionality of' marri~d women. Shewa~-:pe~Buaded,
, ..... ' . . .

however, that 'the tlmehad not been iw~olly wasted. ,In faot, dooument
I· . .

E/CN.6/206 showed that a number of QPuntriea had reoently altered their

iegislation, and presumably the re.o~~endatlona ~dQPted in 195C)'had some
. I ":t .~ .' .'

oonne~ionwith that gratifying factt': :;Amerlcan leg~slation was alrea~y in

oonr6rnlity with the prinoiples adopte,d by the Commission.' At the present

time; oniy seventeen oountries requt;;e~ forel~ .women to a~qui~e their' .
. .. ..' ...\ . . . :

'hUsband-at nationality, whereas more ~#lan f6rty.~llm"~d freedom of ohoi08;

at least"tenoountrles had amended their l~~Blation Binoe 1950 ~ a good
. . ~", ,

omen for the future. .

Th~re: might be s'ome doubt whether the problem of the 'nationality of,

YDarr1e'd women should be dealt ,.,ith ~h a separate oonvention or whether, on. . ,

the "contrary; it should be oovered. by a. 'more general convention on. '

nationality. "The Commission on ~~e StattlS qf Women was not oompetent to

pronounce On the quest1o~ {:J.s,a whQle; it was ~or the other organs of" the

United Nations, and in partieular the International',iaw Comm:tsB1on,'~
. formulate the gulding.. ,prinoiples. relating to the problem." The status of'

women mtt1ed to foreigners was an urgent q~e~t~on that- might be studied

. separately) but at the same time it could n~t be dissooiated' from the

problem as a whole.

In that oonne:X:ion she referred to the status of ohildren whose parents
. .

were' of _different nationalities and of' persona- who oould olaim several

~ :nationalities on the grounds of their pla?e ,!f ~1rth or residenoe, their ~.

: parents f national1ty, natUralization ~to~ . . _
-The posltion of children: 'Was :tmI?or.tant. - They us~al1! had the -nat1ona1.1ty

oftheoountry wher~ theY' were b~~j ~B,a general rule they oould also

aoquire the father t s nat10nality aIi~;l.n"~~er~~rioases.t~ t of the mother:
The national.ity of chlldrenw?-s }:i s~iai I>roblem, whioh lay rather- within

~ the- oompetenoe of ore~ns suc'h aB"th~ Sool~i Commission. 'In 1950~ the.



E/aN .,6/fJfi..124
English" '
Page 7

Unite~ s,tatea ~<1.l?rp:p<?~ed '!X> :~ih<?,..Co~1aeJ,on e. ,prinX,:tp~e ,yhsr~~y: aw"

distinction :be't'wsen" ~. f~ther ~al)d m~tl;1e~ as~reg~rd.S:th~.,trariamlss'-on of
"',. ;; !..~~' .-,. • -.~ -....... .' ~ _". ~,;, • >-, ',., 0: {. ,.-...- ~ • • .. ' .-,

nationality to their ohildren would be abollshed.;~he Oommission" without
- '.• 1. " . ' • -•

. reoQIJlII1~ndJng the inolua1o:q. of,;~hat pr~Xloip1el,.n, ~h8propoaed convention, . had

tr~~;~i't~el'it f'~r stu4Y tothe'~~etf)~t'.organ~. d.fthe Unit~~ Nat1onsand,

it wa,st~'\e"ho:p~d that the'I~ternat~onalLaW.CQ~1a~:J.on~~u1db~~ 'it~wor~
upon it.

,.:~ T~e:~robl~llt..Of nationalJty aroseall;lofor unmarried: .women, for.the .same

"~e'~s~na as' fo~' m;n '(parent!l~~, fz:,o~tle~ .o,~I¥J~s etc,. )~. "That aspeot pI',the,.

probl~m 'had' bee~ ~i6ed by't~~ ~on-goVe~n~l organ:t~ationsand,wol;ld
"0,.' ~. 4" .. ",,:. - •••• '~:', • • , :. .' _, ,~. ".,_ • • .'

doubtle's.!3 be eXamined by the InternationalI,aw Commi,ss,ion..
• ~ ...~ .... , ".~' ,_ .... ,~ of' '<, . ,~,.,.~.

. She atress~d' the importanoe of the prinotple of'equality betwe~n men
". ~ '., • ~ ,~, < M. • , .. _,' , • <',

and women as' regards nationality. It would be very useful if. governments..~ ~ ~ ~ ';..... . . ~ . . , . ,.,,' . . -

could come to an agreement to recognize that neither max:ria.ge, nor its

dissolution should affect the nationality of either spouse. That was the

solution adopted in Amerioan legislation and it, should b~oome general. At

.its'1952'··ses~:ion, the I~te~tlonal Law COInIl!i~81()nhad not adop~~ ~e
~ ~. '. \ - . ..... . .- " _.., ..· ..1..· . _....' _"

~ driifir~~n;~~tfonbn th~se fines 'prepared'by 'Mr. lIudson, 'Put it 'had not
-:' ._-' "": - :, ..:.... : " , -.~' "~'- ..,,' "..' -.. -. . , .' - ,,~- -,

rejeoted the terms whioh that oonvention fo+l.owad.
, '''''',.~< B~fo~~-'th~' ~~~ve~tibn:~a~ ge~e~iiy'a~Pli~d; the~ would be a,.tra,naition

per~b~,.> 'the 'da~ of: whioh 'w~~ alr~~dY appare~t f~~' the l~giS'l~tiv€': meas~·fJ. ,':.,

d~aod.b~~:··by· th~ S~ore~Y~Gen~ral' in 'liie ~y;}~;~ndum; tho~~ ~a~ur~~, '"Whi6h':~"
, • M. • -.. ~~, ~ ~. j- '";''' ~. "~'. ~ ~ ~ - -. .' . :

varied aooording to the 'oountries oonoerned, were a step f():rwarQ ~nthat they

;;~Vld~d ~o~n:~ith greate~ freed~ Of, cho~~~'~ndpreven:t~d dualri&t:l~allty and

s~teiess~ess .. " ~h~'~eie~~ed p~rtioula~iy to lawa re~e~~l:y, pt?pnUgatedin' ,-.

Bei~ium>Egypt,No;Way~nd S~'l1tzerl~~d:'- ",,'"

She th~uSlit' tful:i the' memorandum of ' the Seoretary.a,enera.l ("E!CN..6/?-0§),.
, whioh gave an acoount of' the i.~gls1~ti~~'oi~ario~.~~~.m~les on~~ a~bje~t,
'~a a': ~s'eiiii" do~ument'; . sutih '~a i-eport 8~o~ldl-l~he; opi~ion, ,be sUYE,Il tted:

ann~lh,'fo~ it -WOtDi~~;~f ~lue bdt:h"t~ 'g~Ye~eht;'an~to.indly1'd~~i8!.
'. • _ • • " _ " ,,_ • " c- ~ -~.':~ .' _••_. ' I



E/CN.6/SR.124
Engl1ch
Page 8

In thnt connexion,' she pointed' out ,that ,the, t~bJ;e at ·the 'end. or, the I:e:::::=---=:-;:':1

ehould make it clear whether Q lIoman mB.rryiI1g'Ql1 alien could retain her ,C -..-::.

nn.tionulity if she so desi:led. . . i,;-

In conclusion, she rev:1ewedthe. important strides whieh.bad. r.lrea.C.y 't.~

mndc with regard -to the nationality of women: '~'the eonv(!ntion signed at

Montevidoo in 1933, to which eleven American: c~\lD.tries wC're party and .-hi c:::
provided that neither marriage nor ite dissolution affected the nationa..l.:-"'t7 c~

the wQman, and the principles of' eQ,uality adopted by tho Commission on t~e ~~~"l

of Women in 1950. ' Since ths.t time, severai 'countries bnd amended tbe:ir

J.egislc.ti"nand the day wuld come when less youlcl be s::rld of the probJ..e=a

arisipg on the question of natioilality than ~f the progress acoomp1ished :i.:: ~
,

field. It 'Wt\sto~be hoped that the non-gov:ernmenta1 organizations, "Whose

interes't in the niatter had never fle.ggcd, wo:uld continue to give the Coc::::=.iss:'e::

tho benofit of their experience!

'Mrs. CAR'lSER (Int~rna.tiono.l Council of Women) 'Wished -to pret'c.ee cor

cl"mments by aa' expression of her org~izaticnt9 Gppreciation or :the e:!forte =s:,o
by the Commission on the Sta:tua of Women to solve the compli08ted. probJ.4'ml e:f t=.e

Ilationality of married women.· . The Intenmticnal Oounci1 of W'OO1Gml for :ita P~J

had long been ooneerned' with the question, pe.rtieulnrly oince thQ~nd of the

recent war; by reas~B of tha increasing number of ~ic.gC8 betwen Al1.Ol?-S aJ:.d

the magnitude, of the ever-growing DlOvonient ~ of l'0pulationo..

Tha International Counei10f Women did not think' that the 'Commission should

~oni'ine i tn effortts to' the national1ty of married w::mlf:n but felt that 1.t ~boul.d
" .' --

extend ita Qonsideration' to the natitlnality of' both· spouses end to the gf!neral

probleIll of the transmiso10n of naticncl.1ty•. All 'those problems wre

intord.~pe~d~nt and ~alled"for an imined.:iat~ solution; .' , .

Marriage raised ma.nyp;roblama. for :ramillOI!I pai-tic~lY in oOUntries where

permi~~ W wO~k'were: not issued' Unless f.l.pp1ieants beonmo nat~zed.· The

Internationel Council of Wt.3men he.d always b~en of the opinion that l.egisJ...ati.ve

provisions snd 'ir!ternntional c~nventio~ 'Should apply equally to. both partie8
~ - . . . . .

and that women, ~B well ea mou1 ebow.d. bo ~blc:a to retain their ns.tionallty on

marriage if' they 80 desired.



E/CN.6/S~.124,
English', ' , ,
Page 9

~ ,, ~t:?-tl(rB;st ~s~sB~,OP:<:~~:~~:t!!~~t~~~~..Oo~~,l,.~, o;f'WomE;ll'h8~ re,..examined

those: queet.i~~s~'~d 1:1ad ,ad~pt~d ,a. z:e~~l,u~1.?~~· ,,?,ic4,. ~er expr~~s:i,ng 1,ts ..

Bat~~f~eti?J:l tliat .:t~:e.,Int_~~t~~"~w::~Q~&S~m+,'had,'~ee~, ·.at· ~h~.req~est',of
the Economic arid Social,:c~unc'i).~ .t? -Pr~~.'~ ~onventi6n,o~,the' na~io~ity.~f:
married ~m~n~aYJ.d hQa' ap~ro~ed>the te~PrPllO~b;' the 'CO~issi~~ on<the," .

.S~atus. '~~,'w~~en; H;.e~ressea:~~',:bOl'~ that' a· ~,hui.~ii2:~ti~~.p~~~~~~;'~Jld ~~
e~di~~~'~Whic~';:s~uid'be ~s ~i~l'l~"an~ Un~om~ll,~ted.aSPoSSibie.,'.:·' .... ', .

.. , Furthe~ore, the' Coun~'i~ had adopted ~ r'~~endati~~ vhi~h i~ considei-ed

e.8Ben~~a1:to:)af~gua.:t:d :thefe.mily: .' that.r~eommenda.t.iqn ·was 'Qaaed on.thp.

;'.~~inc1pie·'<~~t;7:any:p~~on .t1l~rrYi~~:'~~i~~~.~ S" foreij1l' eq~tr;.:;d :',"

.est~bli~hi~' ~eBide~~~ in" t.h~t· ~~unt:ry .shOUld' bepermitt~d, '~ven,,.before" ': '.

-n~turai:ization, to enjoy favoured. :tree:tme'nt., '~~ti~uiariy the right.\~"lOrk~'

Such favourable treatment·'ah9U1;~:~e '-coritinu~d,;ev~nafter the death, Of

the. ci~izen spouse, if there vere ohildren of the marriage. That proposal,

'Which the Council hoped the Commission on the Status of Women would be good

enough to bring to the a.ttention of Governments and the competent organ8 of the

United Nations, 'WaS designed to prevent situations ~ere & family was obliged to

emigrate on the death of ope of the parents simply· because the other parent was

unable" for administrative reasons, to provide for it. Such eituations arose

Vith sufficient fre~uency to call for action.

Miss SCHAEFER (World Union of Ca.tholic Woments Organizations) sa.id that

her organization shared the views and the concern of tlie International Council -of

Women. In 1949 her organization had submitted to the 60mmission a document

setting forth its views on the question as a whole and referrit:g particularly to

the need of defending the principle that in no case should a woman be deprivEd

ef her na;t;1cnall1>y cge.inst her will, or constrained to acquire another by reAson

of her 'marri~e. The World Union of Catholic Women's Organizations also

considered it essential to protect the 1ID.1ty of the family and, to that end, to

, declare the right of spouses ef different nationalities to choose the nationality

and:- place of residence which, seemed to them in'the best interests of'the family

which too'y intended to found. That principle should apply also to st.a~ele~:,

Md displaced persons. She hoped that the Commission would draw the at"teritton

of Governments and the competent organs of the United Nations to that point.



E/ctr.6/SR.124
Englich
Page 10'.

Mro. ·d·e CASTILL0 LEDON ,{!riter~Amor1can Commissi.on of Women) said -th.a:t

ehe 'would inform the'~omm,iBsion lat·er:ofthe. experience the Inter-American

. Commission of Women bad acquired orlthQ sUDject of the nationality of ~i~

'WOmen ·and woUld describe in detail:· :tbe· effects of the' adoption of the 1.933

Convention. : For· the time be'ing, .she wisbed to 'POint out that since the,

'adoption of the Convention most· countries :of the American Continent had ameDded

their legislation to bring it ~into line' with: the' provisions of that ·instrument•

. Miss MANAS (Cuba) said that her 'delegation intended to submit -a d.raf't

resolution· on' the question :unaer discussion•..... She accordingly reserved the.ri.ght

to speak as'Boon 8.sthe draft'ws 'ready•

.The m~eting rose at 4.10 p.m.




